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Service+™ PO Supplement

	PO Information:

	Bill to Information (Distributor, Reseller, Direct who will be invoiced for the contract)

	ACCT #       
 
	Company Name                                                              

	PO #       
	RFQ # (if applicable)       

	Service+ SKU(s)       
	Qty     

	NEC Model(s)       


	Post Purchase Contract Service Information:

	In order for NEC to process a Service+ PO and properly establish service entitlement, end user information is required.  
In case of service incident, an end user account must be established/maintained. The end user does not receive a copy of the contract invoice. NOTE: The end user is the company that owns the equipment.  


​​
	End User Bill to Information (Service Billings Only):

	Bill To Company/Indiv. Name      

	Street       

	City      



	State    
	Zip       

	Is this a Central Company Billing Address?    FORMDROPDOWN 


	Have you purchased multiple contracts for this specific end user?   FORMDROPDOWN 

	If Yes:  Can all contracts be created referencing the end user Bill To Address?   FORMDROPDOWN 



	End User Ship to Information (One Address Per Contract):

	Is the Ship to Address the same as the Bill to?   FORMDROPDOWN 


	If No:
	end user reference/po# (OPTIONAL - appears on contract)         

	Name       

	Street       

	City      



	State    
	Zip       

	Is this a Drop Ship Address?  
 FORMDROPDOWN 



 
	Is this the location of the contracted equipment?   FORMDROPDOWN 



	Contract Registration Information:

	The end user or solution provider will be responsible for registering online at: serviceplusactivate.necdisplay.com.

Any display that is not activated prior to a need for service will be considered to have standard warranty.


	Contact Information (Receives contract docs. and is responsible for registration):  

	Name #1       
  




	PhonE  

	E-Mail       
	Type 
 FORMDROPDOWN 


	

	Name #2       
  



	PhonE  

	E-Mail       
	Type 
 FORMDROPDOWN 



This supplement must be completed and returned with every Service+ PO request.  POs submitted without supplement or with incomplete information will not be processed.  No exceptions.  Please fax PO and completed form to 630-467-4726 or e-mail directly to your assigned representative.  For further instructions or questions, please call 800-632-2559.
